From: Wayne Gallichan
Sent: 17 March 2016 16:49

To: Mike King

Subject: FW: Wayne

fyi

Wayne Gallichan

Director, Inward Investment and International Trade Locate Jersey Department of Economic Development, Tourism,
Sport and Culture

| States of Jersey | 7th Floor Cyril Le Marquand House | St Helier |

| Jersey | JE4 8UL

I | W locatejersey.com Follow us on twitter @locatejersey | Find

us on LinkedIn and join the discussion

From: I
Sent: Thursday, March 17,2016 3:10 PM

To: Wayne Gallichan |
Subject: RE: Wayne
Hi Wayne,

Yes, Jl andlll both played but | did not know that they're from Jersey as their registration forms both state
"United Kingdom" and not "Jersey."

As far as the email goes, | was simply providing proof that you did cancel your participation and this email was the
only way that | had to do that. | apologize.

Thank you,

Mining Indaba®
225 Park Avenue South, 6th Floor
New York, NY 10003

www.miningindaba.com
twitter.com/Mininglndaba

Members of:
Accommodations at Mining Indaba 2016

Tour D'Afrique is the Official Housing and Tour provider of Mining Indaba. Click here to:
http://www.miningindaba.co.za/



Air Travel for Mining Indaba 2016
SkyTeam Alliance - SkyTeam comprises 19 leading international airlines: To book your travel now and enter the
Event ID [2992S]

FlySAA - Official Airline Partner of Mining Indaba. To book travel now and enter code [MI 2016]

For more information visit: www.miningindaba.com

From: Wayne Gallichan
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 10:53 AM

To: |
Subject: RE: Wayne

Hi Il and yes we have met.

| believe that Jersey intermediaries | I > ° I r'ayed together in the Mining Indaba
tournament.

No problem with the truth. However can you explain why you deemed it necessary to send the contents of a private
e-mail between you guys and me to a journalist?

Kind regards
Wayne

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

I (Vv locatejersey.com Follow us on twitter @locatejersey | Find

us on LinkedIn and join the discussion

From: I
Sent: Thursday, March 17,2016 2:22 PM

To: I \\/2yne Gallichan H
Subject: RE: Wayne

Hi Wayne,

My name is |l 2nd | handle the Mining Indaba Golf Day. As you may recall, we have met at a few past
Mining Indaba Golf Days.

| received an email forwarded from our Marketing Director and | confirmed with Lucy Stephenson that nobody from
Jersey participated in the Mining Indaba Golf Day as you and Mike had to cancel your Golf Day participation due to
your flight schedule and that you were refunded. | did send her your cancelation email as proof and | have attached
that email here.



As you can see, she asked further questions to her initial email. To my knowledge, there were no other guys from
Jersey who played in the Golf Day. | sincerely apologize if | overstepped my bounds, but | was simply answering the
questions with truthful information.

Please let me know if | can do anything else to help or if | can offer you any other information.

Thanks,

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

Sent: Thursday, March 17,2016 10:02 AM

To: Wayne Gallichan | NN

Ce: I
Subject: RE: Wayne

Hi Wayne,

I'm afraid that unfortunately I'm a bit in the dark about what exactly transpired except for the email that | forwarded
to you from |l with the response to Lucy. I've copied |Jill herewith who will be able to shed more light on
the below.

Kind regards,

[ |

[ |

|

Mining IndabaT

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

From: Wayne Gallichan | N
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 9:48 AM

To: I
Subject: RE: Wayne

The local press has published a front page headline story about Mike and | playing golf in SA. Lucy Stephenson claims
that an e-mail was passed to the Jersey Evening Post and quotes the contents my e-mail to you when | informed you
that we couldn't play because of flight times.

Did anyone from Mining Indaba send the e-mail?

Lucy Stephenson in her opening e-mail said "A few of our guys from Jersey joined you for the mining conference last
month and took part in the golf tournament. | was wondering if you had the results from the tournament as we'd
like to report on them please? ". Why did the response from{jl] say the guys from Jersey had to cancel? That
was not the question. | believe that 2 Jersey intermediaries did play but this is not mentioned by |-

He then goes on to confirm it was Mike and | and confirms a refund. Why?
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

I | v\ w.locatejersey.com Follow us on twitter @locatejersey | Find

us on LinkedIn and join the discussion



From: I
Sent: Thursday, March 17,2016 1:21 PM

To: Wayne Gallichan | NN
Subject: RE: Wayne

Hi Wayne,

The does not ring any bells. However, | just got off the phone with my colleague il who did indeed have an
email exchange with Lucy Stephenson enquiring about your participation at the Ml golf tournament. | asked |l
for a copy of that communication and it is attached herewith. Please let me know if everything is OK.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 9:08 AM

To: I

Cc: I
Subject: RE: Wayne

Thank youl]. Does the name Lucy Stephenson ring any bells?

Wayne Gallichan



Director, Inward Investment and International Trade Locate Jersey Department of Economic Development, Tourism,
Sport and Culture

| States of Jersey |7th Floor Cyril Le Marquand House | St Helier |

| Jersey | JE4 8UL

I | v\ Ww.locatejersey.com Follow us on twitter @locatejersey | Find

us on LinkedIn and join the discussion

From: [
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 1:00 PM

To: I

Cc: Wayne Gallichan | NN

Subject: RE: Wayne

Hi Wayne,

Apologies for the delay replying. | have not sent any information or email communications about the Ml Golf
Tournament to the Jersey Evening Post or any other media for that matter. May | ask what this is about?
Kind regards,

Mining Indaba(tm)
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
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:41 AM

To: I
Cc: Wayne Gallichan | NN

Subject: Re: Wayne



Hello I

Can you respond to my email below please.
Thank you

Wayne
On 7 Mar 2016, at 20:47, N \"ote:

> Hello .

>
> Can you confirm if you sent an e-mail exchange between you and | about
> the Mining Indaba golf tournament to the Jersey Evening Post.

>

> Kind regards

> Wayne






